TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
AGENDA
May 16, 2022
7:00 PM

PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AREA VARIANCES

o 21 Founders Green, Tax # 164.03-5-10, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185-17 E. (1) to place a generator within the minimum side setback. This property is
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

o 640 Mendon Center Road Tax # 191.02-2-22, Applicant is requesting relief from Town
Code §185 - 113 B. (3) for a proposed pool, pool equipment and generator encroaching
into the front setback. This property is zoned Rural Residential South Pittsford (RRSP).

o 14 Trotters Field Run Tax # 164.17-1-22.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185 - 113 B. (3), for pool equipment and a sport court forward of the rear wall, §185 — 17
E. (1) for a sport court within the side setback, §185 — 17 H. for greater than 40%
impervious lot coverage. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES
April 18, 2022

PRESENT

George Dounce, Chairperson; Barbara Serve, Vice Chair; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner,
James Pergolizzi, Tom Kidera, Phil Castleberry

ALSO PRESENT
Doug DeRue, Director of Planning and Zoning; Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector; Susan
Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney

Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on
Monday, April 18, 2022 at 7:00PM local time.

George Dounce, Chairperson called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of
Appeals to order at 7:00PM.

The applications before the Board this evening are Type Il Actions under 6-NYCRR §617.5 (c)
(16) and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. The applications
are exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement
with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008.
PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AREA VARIANCE
e 32 Le Pere Drive, Tax # 178.19-2-5, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-
113 B. (3) to place a 9'x 9’ concrete pad for the placement of a hot tub forward of the rear
wall. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood — (RN).
The homeowner, Matthew Schultz, was present.

Mr. Schultz reported that he discussed the project with his neighbor and he has no problem
with it.

A retaining wall will be installed at the same level as the deck and the garden bed will be
extended around.

The Board had no further comment.
The homeowner indicated he would like to start as soon as possible.
There was no public comment.

Tom Kidera moved to close the public hearing.

Page 1 of 3
Zoning Board of Appeals 4-18-22



Jim Pergolizzi seconded.
All Ayes.

e 56 Landsdowne Lane, Tax # 151.11-1-32, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185-17 E. (1) to place a shed within the minimum side setback. This property is zoned
Residential Neighborhood — (RN).

The homeowner, Kris Schofield, was present.
This shed is already in place but is out of compliance and encroaches into the minimum
side setback. The homeowner prepared the pad prior to the permit being issued assuming
there would be no issue with the placement.
The neighbor at 54 Landsdowne Lane does not object to the shed placement.
There was no public comment.
Barb Servé moved to close the public hearing.
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded.
All Ayes.
DECISION FOR 32 LE PERE DRIVE - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 32 Le Pere Drive was moved by Mary Ellen
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by Board Member Tom Kidera.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Servé Aye
Pergolizzi Aye
Spennacchio-Wagner Aye
Castleberry Aye
Kidera Aye
Dounce Aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated
March 17, 2022.

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023.

DECISION FOR 56 LANDSDOWNE LANE - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 56 Landsdowne Lane was moved by Tom

Kidera and seconded by Board Member Jim Pergolizzi.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Servé Aye

Page 2 of 3
Zoning Board of Appeals 4-18-22



Pergolizzi Aye

Spennacchio-Wagner Aye
Castleberry Aye
Kidera Aye
Dounce Aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated

February 23, 2022.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022.

POINT PERSONS FOR MAY 16, 2022 MEETING
640 Mendon Center Road — George Dounce

21 Founders Green — Barbara Serve

32 Rosewood Drive — Jim Pergolizzi

14 Trotters Field Run — Phil Castleberry
ADJOURNMENT/MINUTES APPROVAL

Chairman George Dounce motioned to approve the minutes of March 21, 2022. Following a
unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved as written.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 3 of 3
Zoning Board of Appeals 4-18-22



5/5/22, 8:45 AM Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
21 Founders Green PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Pritchard, David J
21 Founders Grn
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Pritchard, David J
21 Founders Grn
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: 8'3" Left Lot Line: 4' Left Lot Line: 4'3"
Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:

Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:

Height: Height: Height:

Size: Size: Size:

Code Section(s):

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 E. (1) to place a generator 4' 3" within the minimum
side setback.

May 04, 2022 M },m{‘/

Date Bill Zink -

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/\NorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_l D=85263418&ciDisplay=null 172



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: 2‘ ZJ Z(éoél Hearing Date: Iﬂﬂ‘[ lé g?oﬂ-a—
Applicant: 75/‘1’%&;%
Address: /DAY ?Qs}\ )41:/)/' I~€,7L7ta e /rne /204("_ QQSA N y /9{5'#3
Phone: 9 8BS ~ ‘/DL/—él/Bf/ | E-Mai: ég/_’/‘égss g /QS/?MS. Com

Agent: \SA/Y)E

(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner: Lﬂﬂ’l)ld d ?O bil\ ﬁf /'7L6/$6ff C!

(if different than Applicant)

Address: (72/ F@‘//)der S G‘/"OC,I’) ﬂ‘#\%@/‘c{ N y / qﬁq

Phone: f65'~ 3’7" VZW E-Mail: ’D&U}A?f H'C-"\Qdelyg AOL 6614
(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location:  1OOS i\ OoF $I Hsﬁ' Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number: M R 03. "‘S v ./D

Application For: N Residential O commercial [0 Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

Thstallakon oF a 2k Genernc Generator
vhole Wavse J_-;b Bmp 'T’ra.u*i\(l'—?f:(é'r 3&»3% ‘
¥ \0B-C0P-THZ—32 with RO4E

| El-ec,\—rl\ca—l Tnspecien- NYET @~ o New.

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for fhe above described property, | do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signaturesrappeaging,on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to

the best of my knowled&g/——

» 1YL
(Owner or Ap@t Signature)

Rev. 10/19/17 5

(Date)

L{//S;/Z”ZL



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE
AUTHORIZATION TO
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals — 11 S. Main Street - Pittsford, 14534 — 248-6260

Scitled 1789

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property,

L, @ﬂ‘l’l A« cPf ; 7'— @AM QZ , » the owner of the property located at:
Al Fovaders Gpeen Tt MY puSEy

(Street) (Town) (Zip)

Tax Parcel # /M 230-05". o/0
—61" /’l/gjn % to make application to the
Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of é(zlc o

%A-C /ﬂJ;é//q;'?éaq e~ a /)éng/f WW .J;Jvlw.

M/ﬂ&/

(Signature of Owner)
A//.f Zozz
/ L4

(Date)

this form must be completed and signed by the owner. ‘

do hereby authorize

Rev. 10/19/17



NEW YORK STATE

STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1.

Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

|- T the Ofonetome Haunlek thecdA cignt (8) edher

Generafor 89Skms instulled  ( Lhege are Hee omes Hhat T Gold.
Seec Qrm He Koad . |

A Al o Hose Goneradore are inshlled inside He

=ET BACK OF [0 (et

- Thece 15 No tHer locakon We Con taskal]

Me Benercdor thak W\ be with-m He NEC.

GEE Grs Meder is locate onYhis side o Yhe

i el gt B e S Bl
GRS 2ipe Kon.

y the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method

Rev. 10/19/17



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:
‘s 1 a ™M inipal (QQUQS'\— S \Wheir \l\éﬁi\bw" o
Me J\e o% e werede e no ssve a@«m
\\e‘xc_s\,sbers wSthin el Won Rlﬁéwd'év ha gured 3,
4 Please sxplain why you fes! the requested area veriance il no

thave an adverse effect o impact on the physioal
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:
he \cx.s&.ﬂau(ﬁet\ 63(* o e Mﬁr \,_u\[. V\OM
& trnpc.,c:l- pC L son |
hQ-\’(’ ol A—QL(SC_ g ) % 3(& H‘L
Y| L Y AL M)\(V\ borhsed O = gn;

Yhed Mot of Weur (\a{gu)‘ws al ready- e

Co Ao Nﬁ"‘e’ét,( &er%””/%j
Seen |t hues wAl e 4 pene el
Back vp Porver Syglan Iniffed '
@ NOTE:  Consideration of the following question shall bs refevant o the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an ar

ea variance;
5. Isthe alieged difficulty self-created?

Mo _ This iv e m/7 loeatron e Glncrodto
o 28y Hed

Can e

Rev. 10/18/17



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

in the Matter of

" wid #Qi?é)fr\ Aidchard Gonene)

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[0 Town Board M Zoning Board of Appeals O Planning Board [ Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a. ..

[0 change of zoning  [] special permit [0 building permit O permit [0 amendment

w variance [0 approval of a plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...Issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of

any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

/ ' Z/a;/lwz

(Fignature of Applicant) (Dated)
MMJ”S éi(StreetAddress)
Pt WY A

< (City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/19/17 9



\ Foonder (Creen
S/ DE al




B2/12/2019 @8:16

585454681656 BILESCHI FAGE UX/u

FEBINDLAES

o7
s Al
)

<F
v

o -
dars ¥ |

Sty

APV ST
r'm’aﬂﬁé:" #
erZPrERL Y

2089718 eid

Lot A .:': - : ar & B
L gu 3230 etk é;‘{'g?:.:v‘ R R 51".'-...?"- 'r':'-‘. bx st ey E‘ﬂ&g ’
;\t .ngﬁ'..:_".;.ul" AR S OFat il DICTERRE AR LA R A HEL ) AL LR ’ 5*-:1:?
'§§ §§'§ R o T TR R Rea, < nomra s
"‘ fE:'P:E ST FLE 2" cts S A0 3 Mwawwrg’gﬁﬂ 1
~ o~

ABPrAoT af 7 /7eat Ao, 129487, (CRBLnTngrsre Tiwe 36 Posa)

{ thal thkis map w

LRy

RSBl pses 5: :j)

CERTIFICATION;
| hereby certity to:

il Survay completed
‘; /"2,-{' Y

2 BEL 295 o AMALL e < . Sroart s won) AAneredr TS,

3) erBEL 109 ¢ v, o DEDS s o2

) CoVENGNTS, ERIEDILNTIS J RESITIC T VOIS~ LIETETE DOp L O Tyaist 72 1T,
- AT DlsT T LWL, PR

e

i No WinJows o Doo;\%
G WihEN S FeeT
The —wo Boshe's Wil De Rompven

F Ch
w7 Zore and from raferencoes listod horeon, ﬂa?%;d?mw@ E:'L‘Qt?

T ST

n:y;nndu SEREL W e

7ot af”

¥Ro

[ GLEGIR Y TP eatr ag kLol 7 50TV wona

Lo 760 - SToIETscnnr) KHAmelr JulBdrvsfren)
Pores /Y Mownbol Chunrry Asi SORK

shasld only ba

AHBD) TSR S g oed
™ priy Comen
&

“' g Tox Account No.
INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP ray ojo-o5- o/o
=2/ SfoundE Y G ol

lon o a s w
band Survs
R T T LT i oy
y 8f iha Maw York Eloim “.‘:"I‘q. i
fas e Vhae erigine i
L
L S S Tl ol i
C- tt“fu“nl‘ﬂ’”lhnbuam
the mevy (s rapsred. = W
the Ule esmpany nrmg
W e
Viflusllena wre

E
e

TS

BILESCHI LAND
SURVEYING
436 REYNOLDS ARCADE :
CHESTER, NEW YORK 14614

a8 480 Rhal

nis snd .
Wip or mal shawn hedasa.

fadiwré ouh hers
UNIN0s SUTEIAD. SRR

- e Y










Term Smith

From: Peter Spinelli <pspinelli47 @icloud.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:20 AM

To: Terry Smith

Cc: David Pritchard

Subject: Stonetown Hamlet HOA- Approval for Generator Installation at 21 Founders Green

This is to advise that the Stonetown Hamlet HOA grants its approval for the installation of a generator at the residence
located at 21 Founders Green, Pittsford, NY 14534 Peter J. Spinelli, President Stonetown Hamlet HOA

11 Founders Green

Pittsford, NY 14534

Cell; 585-259-0935



5/5/22, 8:44 AM Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
640 Mendon Center Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Sunil Prasad
640 Mendon Center Road
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Sunil Prasad
640 Mendon Center Road
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:

Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:

Rear Setback: Rear Sethack: Rear Setback:

Height: Height: Height:

Size: Size: Size:

Code Section(s):

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 113 B. (3) for a proposed pool, pool equipment and
generator located forward of the rear wall.

May 04, 2022 Zgwﬁ }Mp

Date Bill Zink -

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_lD=85266532&ciDispIay=nuIl 1/2



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: March 28, 2022

TOWN
oF

Seuled 1789

Hearing Date:

Applicant: Sunil Prasad & Darla Darby

Address: 640 Mendon Center Rd

Phone: (314) 494-0151 E-Mail: SMp7032b@gmail.com
Agent:
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner:

(if different than Applicant)
Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)
Property Location: 640 Mendon Center Rd Current Zoning: RRSP

Tax Map Numper: 191.02-1-22

Application For: [Z1 Residential [0 cCommercial [J other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

Current Construction of home on Christmas tree farm. The home front door faces east. Request
variance for the orientation of the home to reflect the approved building permit orientation. Placement
of pool in proposed area.

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10119/17 5



NEW YORK STATE

STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

The lot was previous a 25,000 square foot horse boarding facility with 42 stables and a 220x120x28
foot high indoor arena. As well as a 5000 square foot two story office building, multiple out buildings
and two very large training circles. The property is zoned as Residential Rural South Pittsford. The
horse facility, both the arena and office complex were in their last stages of maintenance and
structural deteriorating rapidly. We were looking for an agricultural zoned property to start a
Christmas tree farm and a residential home. The new construction should have a positive effect of
the neighborhood, both from an aesthetical point and a traffic and security point, were over 40
boarding clients, their guests, and their support staff and deliveries were traveling in and out of the
surrounding roads. Also the property was not subdivided into 4 home sites, and maintains the rural &
residential aspect of the RRSP. The home is over 700 feet from the road at its closest position with
10 of the 14 acres in between.

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

The home was presented at the Design and Review Board and approved with a site plan with the
front of the house facing east. The construction of the foundation, windows, doors, roof and interior
framing of the home have been completed, it would be very challenging to reconstruct the home.

Rev. 10/19/17 7



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3.  Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:
The home sits on the near highest point on the lot, which is 698 feet (lowest 663) and Mendon Center Rd at the highest
point is 688. The home is over 700 feet from the road at its closest position. In addition, there is a mature tree line that
interrupts the view from the road. In between the home and road is the location of the tree farm. If the pool was closer,
below the road, or part of a subdivision, the variance may be more substantial. This is a working farm, with the area in
question more than 700 feet away and 10 feet above with 10 acres in between. There are several properties which have
pools with backyards seen from Mendon Center Rd, such as 3 Aden Hl, 6 Escena Rise, 3 Lexton Way, 10 Escena Rise,
219 Mendon Center Rd, 8 Turning Leaf Dr. These properties are much closer to Mendon Center Rd. In addition, there are

many pools in the Town of Pittsford that are much, much closer to the neighboring property lines and physical structures
than this property.

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

Great thought from the very beginning has gone into the planning into this project. The facility was deconstructed and 5
tractor trailers loaded with wood were repurposed for free. The indoor arena and office were heated with propane gas.
The home is primarily heated by electric heat pump. Also a reduction in the large horse trailers and diese! haulers that
-enter the surrounding homes. The home was placed on the location of the indoor arena and the pool on the asphalt road
to the office. This was done to minimize the impact of the home on the available green space. Nearly everything was
built on previous asphalt and concrete. We regained green space in this project. The impermeable ground cover of the
property has been reduced by over 15,000 square feet. The backyard will be a longer distance from a road than any other
residential property except for 110 Canfield Rd in the entire RRSP zoning district.

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;
5. Is the alleged difficuity self-created?

The application of the building permit was approved with the home facing east, that the backyard
was west with a pool area on the site plan. At the Design Board meeting we specifically addressed
the location of the front of the house and the orientation in detail. The meeting was done with Zoom,
and the recording will support the discussion and approval. The members approved the design as
defined in the stamped site plan. And a building permit was issued to construct the home. Therefore

I did not apply for an additional variance. If | missed a step, that is my fault, | am trying to address it
now.

Rev. 10/19/17 8



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

640 Mendon Center Rd. Backyard variance and pool placement
(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[J TownBoard [/] ZoningBoard of Appeals [] PlanningBoard [J] Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[ change of zoning [0 special permit [J building permit O permit [0 amendment

[Z]1 variance [0 approval of a plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)
(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)
(Street Address)

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/19/17 9



2
/8 \
[
, | 2000 —
/ Gallon
j Septic !
| \ Tank
2" Did.
dolyethylene
er Service
ing “Wire
4 i

47 Dia. olid Schédule
40 PVE€ Pipe @/
1/4"/Ft. Min. ﬁlope
/ J /
p ;

i
Generator

{ |

‘| |

| |
| B
\ Future ©

| Swimming Pool l

Iond\ Patio Area |

I

I I

| I

Proposed 4 Bedroom
Single Family Residence

First Floor Elev. 698.50

I—Asphql’c
Driveway

Extension



REVISONS
PROJECT INFORMATION GENERAL NCTES SOIL_EROSION /SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES "o DESCRPTIN DATE | BY
General information 1. The plans show subsurface structures, above ground structures and/or u érom fiefa locotion and 1. Developer shall instell erosion and siltation control measures during construction lo
fecord mepping, exact location of which mcy vary from the locations indicol pariicular, the £ —sile nd deposition of materils, Al i Hati . MCDPH COMMENTS 07/07/21| GFT
Propery Line/ROM Cwner/Devetoper: Sunil Prosoc Conlgoclor iz womed inat the evact o eved ?Pgoxff:ni::ehloca:ion of such pioslings, subsurface Structures Preesaras sholl ba onebort ond < Bomovad oy e o Al oty hotes Il Monroe County Deportment of Public Health N ©
y L eyt or_utilities i may be different from that shown or may not : it i i ol ivities, i 3 :
Pg‘go%‘n%r\;e‘rs‘,:“ re5pgnsil§iliil lgapr'.ocudbw{“h g!eal core-in exseuting ony FAGIR 5‘.9" Safely Hew York, telaphone prior to any construzlion aclivities, including ciearing.
— §9B- — —698—— Grounc Contour porce n ane 191 G2rze number 811, ours before “yau dig, drill or blost. 2 Tne temporory erosion/sedi ion control depicied on tne site plcn shall ge These plans for Privote Wcslew.ale.' '!realmentl Facility
- o Flogeri arcel Location: TAN. 191.02-1~ 2. This parcel is not located within o $00-yecr floodpicin (Floog Zone X per FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map supplemented with cdditionct contrals if found necessary during construction. Developer is are hereby cpproved pursuant o Adticle IA of the
- uGE —usE Undergraund Zleciric Parcel Address, 640 Mendon Center Rood Community Number 36055C03666, ctive date Augus: ‘28, 2008} responsible tor tes;cmhsh-nlq l'he controls during construction, and removing tne cantrols Monroe County Sanitory Code
: d ollowing re—estoblishment. of ground cover. f N
- w— Water Main Parcet Siz 14562 Acres 3. The porce does not conioin loie wellond orees or the buffers to state wetiond oreos. A portion of this 9 = Director of Public Health
arcet Size: . ct parcel contains o federal Wetlang, 3. Al sedimentation controi structures sholl remain in effective operating condition.
—Ws WS Water Service Zening Informgtion 4. The Controctor shall locate, mork, scfeguare, and pressrve all survey control monuments in the oreas of 4. No erosion or sediment conlroi measures may be removed until the upiond areas ore : -
construction. Y B; Public Healtn Engineer Dot
O Hydrant District: RRSP District v - stobilize¢ and/or approval of tneir removal hes been gronted by the Town. Y 9 ote
. Permiltec Use: Single Fomily Residence 5. This property s located within the Piltsford Centrat School District. 5. AU cccess to and from the site shall be via the stabilized cansiruction entronces, which
- Ditch/Stream sren set et haes s 8. The propery lines anc right—of~way lines shown on the plans are for information only, and no warrant shall be kept cleon ang free of debris and sediment, Any debris or seciment which
(Residential Development of tess Than 20 Acres) is mode cs to their correctness. P Y makes its woy to the public highway shali be immediotely removed.
@ PHE Percotatior: Test Hole Zoning Requirements: i o intain y - ; i . ; A ; .
irements: 7. The Contrcetor shall maintain in service oll existing sewers, cuiverts, ditches, monholes, and coteh basins B. Any erosion or sediment conlroi measure shall be immediately cleaned, repoired, and/or B ) i
o Geep Hote Excavtion R x- 138 Hose (nn chonae i Sttt reBoded wpon nwtes o ony domage 18 o vlation of Now Yok Sote Educalon Law Aricl
°co.  Cleanout §?§;“YZ‘:§.”: 3 t-rv Es‘ég‘L” 8. Construction Stakeout: The Controctor is responsible for all canstruction stokeaut os shown on the plans. 7. In areos where soil disturbance activity hes been temporcrily or permonently ceosed APPROVALS acting under the diraction of o licensed professioncl
-0. ;. - ! . i . . N i ilization r inst ' it ter on item in any way. if
Rear Yard: 50 LF, 9. Troffic sholl be maintained throughout construction. In to_driveways. porking lots, ond temporary and/or sures shall be ‘installed dnd/ar engincer of land surveyor, to d P
Min. Floor Arec: 7,800 §.F. service raads shall be Continuously maintoined mEunect the: mecid st ‘Comstrociin, PorNS implemented within seven (7) days irom tne date the soil disturbonce oclivity ceosed, an’item bearing the seal of ™ enginesr or land surveyor is
Mox. Bulding Heignt: 40 LF. The Soit stabilization measures selected shall be in_conformonce with the most eurrent altersd, the altering englnesr o land surveyor shall affix to
Mox. Lot Coverage: 15% 10. The Controctor shall ake care to prevent damage to existing utilities. Domaged utiiites shall be Lersion of m; u;cnmlcal stonderd, New York State Stondords on¢ Specifications for the item his or her seal ond the notation “altered by"
immediolely repaired by the Contractor al the Contractor's expense. rosion ond Sediment Control. followed by his or her signatre ond ths datel of such
11. Al proposed utilities ond_appurtenances sholl be ed in with the local icipalities” 8 Al erosion and sediment control methads are to be designec and instalied in occordance Date afteration, ‘ond a specific desoiption of the alteration.
MAP_AND SURVEY NOTES codes onc reg g the of such- utilities. with the latest edilion of the New York State Slandards ond Specificalions for Erosion
- — ~ X 12. The Contractor shall be cesponsible for obtcining ond incurring the cost of oll required permits, end Sediment Contral
. s DI wos, grepared utiizing o b ok egory T Dauly. CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE inspections, certificotes, etc. ond shell comply wih Gf required parmice. 9. Pollution prevention practices shall be employec during consiruction to prevent litter, Date N
icensed Lond Surveyor enti Inst nt Survey of t o . ) i g N ) : " S ! e, < b ! o T O N [
Town Lot 39, Township 12, Range 5 of the Phelps & Gorham Step 1 Instal silt fence at the locolions indicatec on lhe plon. 13 raihonces, s, on (g SArict compliance Wi all applicotle National, Stole, and tocal codes, standoras, Stomuater, The foliomng cenlals. shall be ptermomtas; Coo0TinG O pollutant source in —
Purchase" dated April 18, 2020, and from surveys conducted - g 9 - - Liller and constnction debris shall be picked up on o daily bosis cnd placed witnin EN ERINSGS LLGP
by Thornton Zngineering in May 2021. Contours were obtoined Step 2 Install temporary stobilized construction entrance within the existing 14. Miscellaneous work not specifically snown on the conlract drawings such as patching, bloeking, trimming, covared trash receptacles. ) 3 € I N E
online from Moncoe County GIS Services Division mapping. y. etc. shall be performed as required to make the work complete. . Ctmﬂmclmﬂ mﬂ‘!’;‘tﬂs thot are le'“fl’fﬂ"'y 5:0“3'5 in tne work area shall be secured 30 Assembly Drive, Suile 106
3 3 " 5 ) with strops or anchors, or covered lo prevent wind transport. .
Step 3 Strip topsoil from oll disturbed oreas and place it within the 15. 1L is the Conlractor’s responsibility to exomine ofl plon sheets ond coordinate work with all other * Al points of enly inlo the storm drainoge system shall be screened o prevent Mendon, New York 14506
designated storoge arecs. contracts for the site. (e:nlry of litter o devris.
. . « Construction icols and sholl be_storec in cccordance with )
. ) . ) 16. The Enginger shall be notified in writing of ony conditions that vary from those shown an the plans. The 3 h ~ ! v Consultant Engineers
Step ¢ Boxout the driveway extension areo and immediately place crushed Contraclor's work shalt ot vary. frem the pis Saaditions ¢ expressed approval of the Enginger’ o CBplcable emironm e jondite S Tne Contractor shall hove oppropriafe  spill &

stone bose material.

17. The Contractor shall restore lawns, ariveways, culverts, signs, and other public ar private property .
Step 5 Excavate the house foundation and use suitable excavated materiol gamaged or remaved fo at least s good o condition as before being disturbed Os determinad By the
1o grade the lown creas around the houes. Enginger. Any domaged trees, shrubs, and/or hedges shall be replaced at the Contractors. expense.

e

The Contractor shall inspect temporary silt fences and temporory stabilized construction
entronces following each rain event and ot ot more then seven day intervals,

. i i 1] i i X ixes:

Pro;::::t;:c:rec ?!7GAr§:Jer;c | Step 5 Following foundation construction, rough grade the agjecent Town 18. Unsuitable matericl shall be removed from tne site and properly disposed. " i:;mus_mﬂm
- oreas and stabilize with Temporary Seed Mix. 19. AL the time of completion and acceptance of the work, all oreas di by the Contractor's i Anndal Ryegrass 50% by Weight (90% Purity’
sholl be finished, graded, topsoiled, ond seeded per thé Specifications. Tall Fescue 50% by Weight (30% Purity

Step 7 Instal wostewater treatment system. 20, At i ts sholl be i . " ficat ¢ the T n
- A improvements sholl be in accordonce witn the most recent standords ond specifications of the Town Remtucky Blasgeoss 45% by Weight (85% Purily)
Step B Fine grade, topsoil, seed with Permanent Seed Mix, and mulch all - Red Fescue (Commercial} 40% by Weight (95% Purily,
areas thot will net require future disturbance. 21, énk s‘nle lighting shall be in occardance with the most recent standards ond specifications of the Town of Common Ryegrass 15% by Weight (95% Purity]
ittsiord.

Step 8  Following estoblishment of o helthy growth of turl within aft o . .
disturbed areas, remove the silt fence. 22. The entire building shall comply with the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention ond Building Code.

23. The Contractor shall designate a member of his or her firm to be responsible to monitor erosion conteol,
erosion centrol . tree ion, and p g

Z

RI R N of thia document may be
ot Mo L ol apaton of Sronaid b

\ AR sty rabouc /|| ‘R T, S B T P LR
[ Uiy e‘:"»‘:‘quam/ . \ | iy Thomton Englnsering LLP.
Y [ T I | l\\\ Pona 7 181,025 =2 - | ;s /' ©Thomtan Enginsering LLP, 2021
IR NN Q2445 VINLy s,
\ AR . - ISR LOCATION MAP:
] T T NS LT Sae Setdok sl gl |
) R \\6?3” 3 < oy BV
\ 72, 5//7{___’,_/ _‘\;—r: ! l ' Py 'I
i/ . C S ! |\|1)Ii TOWN_OF
byt \ oy Sy b PITTSFORD
AN ! I),'\//l
i O [ PROJECT
M s 48,0 0 N o ’ NIV i
TAN. 191.02-1-2¢ I A [ BT
[ IR ’ N
I AR s / /l [ \
- AN 7 / AN T AN
e — l - ol |
NN J / AT \
| VN Y ! by
AR / iy Yoo
‘\ [ i (/ Sl T IO - TOWN OF
R Y B R N A N AL VLA
NSNS e e
A NI /é’ VA Y AR T/A_N./lQ/ZSZE!—Zz 7 ! // //
T o & 7 // s St Sy | Proposed 4 Bedroom PROJECT NAME:
LN s -~ PRt / / Single_Family Residence \ 1 -
SO 10 T~ i o) e = ly7 ) | First Floor Elev. 698.50 !
Voo 7’7, ~7 & ST, | e
N A PR SR A AN [
NN, A A / RN 3
i I/Q////____,/ // v ////6\{\”//5//:\\\\ /’{ /} o 7 Celldr?{ci?;oﬁogfw d 1 ‘é
L Ve LN T~ NN & / o phe'Tred Fopm Plantidgs -] .
Y by ///// P ROt O\ E 0 gy i robes 7 1 | ruurs 5 Prasad Residence
—— == S 3 Swipmi ] g
N e i ZAANANNE SR S e £ .
I = P A S AT A W ] 8 2
N/F Jomn J. & Pouicic Amn Postel | {l | /// s ///////// //////// © ) - // ,/ A A 15 - i
621 Mencon Center Road ! — = , %
TAN. 191.02-1-23 l //// o - // /; //// ///// (\ ] / /) : l/ (/ !/ //zoo(? Goltoh ! , g | ¢ 640 Mendon Centel‘ Road
[ - ,ea é(ti{qcl Msorpyfor| Trenn Onsite Vestewaker / [ Uy Segtic Tong ; | ® .
LT e el Sysem iy Croieens sbsorst Iy v erdvosed 27 i o Town of Pittsford
- ’ repen Prhaucts Alin 25% Trench, Lengt /o YPE4310 [Polyethy
- s //izézmr nt(7 Lin ﬁd\BO\LF‘\ sing Gravelless _/I Ly o i Pipe wgefysaeyii;ne /
R ey K S o shie fregieng 3 Teca e ! Monroe County, NY
L e i e B ELIR L L e |
- - _ = Quické|Plus Smr\dhnrd yo / 31/87/FL. Min. Sjape , s, 4 i, otid Schédule |
- - —, High Supuc'y H-ho /4, o 2y = 40 v e/ | \
// - . }"rﬂcﬁ: cor/ 100 éh {) / /g - ey {1/2fFt Min. Flope )| 7 N
o= - e Advon‘;ngqérzr/uge/Sys;emm:;r/ e - 4 s / / Sy ! LAsphall - i ! | DRAWING TITLE:
h L — BT 3 Onlomid VAR A - / / 1 Driveway Roof (Guttér O |
. e — ARC 2 fChabec/ e - , I/ 1_\ Extension Tt Qgynspouts \ i
e —7’ ~ y ARC 36 Chgma. ey / § i Tree Forn Prontimgs-for | s
‘ 4 s S QTfmizm”éngﬁ ;,’.‘: 7 R I { Staviizes —}f / h mmm%mmg\\\\\\g !
‘ Z oo " - onstpttion
N/F Altrec M. Rodgers e // /Béb"usy Hg H/ 0/(3;75// s 7 /g%:‘(fyp) Entednce o S P \l\ l i
631 Mendon Center Rocd / Vs - e /o a4 4 | v :
TAN. 191.04-2-5 , - e ; Iy ———— 7 ; Existing 8a : 5”!;" 4
- - , / ~ BENCHMARK ~———=1 omed Floor EEST .
7’ < 4 < Are 4 o 7 . f Assumed Fioor 2
/ - s - - st?::G’J{(t;&cﬂrey:;f!é?ysz‘%;l%? - /E&:qgggl.os%r ; Elev. 698.50 T wl:! Slte Plan
ope b b Tvet Ossure, o = ( — !
T

stirbopce bt GGE——
N e UGE \

eg~and ~Appfovall of

\
/590 \ e
Y Ve P , //
el =
=t 7 >
~ o S s Y T : FILE NAME: DESIGNED BY:
T "/ Min. 20" sibie Setbag 3 GFT
/ ; ~ \ e I SITEPLAN.DWG
‘ ’ BT o /-—;/——"7/_"1”“‘—"—/f'*“_r e S [// ORAWN BY: CHECKED BY:
N Vs '/Igb A/F Hce £ Borver & Fizcoetn Serdeley ] i / IN/F yonf & Ay il ;! 7y / n 4 HKT GFT
N/F selen & Frecelick s P 74 ¢ 7 7 ! i / /430 Coptielc Roac/ A WA
' . 410 Confieie Rocg” i s - ,7 Tan / : j AN o2 Sy 7 v APPROVED BY: DATE:
T4 091 .04-247 ; / / / !
/ V2 // / / 4 ' ‘ i GFT JUNE 2021
/ s i i
; P e SITE_PLAN i : SCALE: PROJECT NO.:
’ SCALE: 17 = 50’ 1" = 50’ 21-830
SCALE (FEET) SHEET NO.: ORAWING NO.:
0 50 100 1 oF 3 8-1




5/5/22, 10:01 AM Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
14 Trotters Field PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Goetz, Robert T Jr.
14 Trotters Field Run
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Goetz, Robert T Jr.
14 Trotters Field Run
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: 10 Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Not Determined
Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:

Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:

Lot Coverage: 40% or less Lot Coverage: Lot Coverage: Not Determined
Size: Size: Size:

Code Section(s):

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 113 B. (3), for pool equipment and a sport court forward
of the rear wall, §185 — 17 E. (1) for a sport court within the side setback, §185 — 17 H. for greater than 40% impervious lot

coverage.
May 04, 2022 m }w‘;f/

Date Bill Zink -

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_lD=85266451 &showThumbNailsFla g=false 172



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: % " [1 - 70722 Hearing Date:

Applicant: Robeer Geerz ¢ A*rme.o Coerz
Address: /Y tfrotters £reld vun £ Tsrorep NY 19455Y

Phone: 585 455 2339 E-Mail: -‘ﬁo vy . Goelz @ o i ol comT
Agent: : J
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:
Property Owner: S &
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: [0 Residential [ Commercial [] Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

& 5“;,%”“'46 f”f)( w’;lfui’) Cos’?Cre.._Le /#/JMBA}-Q_«/ (/(e(é;w'j.

f Spet Corr r yv;-}‘h bask et b, [ )m:mra
x .J““C(/'L'Zi. ‘)"()a

e Fi-i"e / Lenige j@fﬁ-w/( Lj A e
SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all

statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

& Goet% o s 2o 2

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10M19/17 5



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE
AUTHORIZATION TO
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals — 11 S. Main Street — Pittsford, 14534 — 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

l, /V / A , the owner of the property located at:
(Street) (Town) (Zip)
Tax Parcel # do hereby authorize

to make application to the

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of

/A

(Signature of Owner)

(Date)

Rev. 101917 6



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

Reguesthne vaciance A 4ne Rllowia )3 e sevbeck Q. Pu gooer conkh
J Phaese T :

The S¢eET CUANT | s rarseo up amd Su((a;ncu‘ﬁ b"’ | e d Sece@ing (jrd sses | tree s
\oue hes ) '{)‘(\c‘;e T wite e ’5‘-\,-\70(-.\1:1_1,'9_; +hc\'T s o) F{U"—HOLG_ qQ/h-gr t’n&r&wt’eﬁ"'/}
o Fhe yiew (rom ovv acUcw‘w*" rxe;\jhloen

- Qeque’STins Vaviewnte C::( S'huc"ﬁ,v( (Pm)ll/Jf(rzzI‘ ﬁilk’) h be fngarn O F h—v
R er u"("‘\\' TV’H! 13 a L?!b+‘ Cﬁr\ﬁSinJ a s m\’ 5‘{,":‘5(_ SI‘?‘__; o™ H\.n. = e

of~ My hovse aand ey md i acqge (s beh nd Fro heuse, T haw
etlevded o -@r‘\{'t and q'jo Ncu,d he hﬁ().ﬂ\[ "'b va,’ Cover 7.

P\”-e’Y W“ h’\ awn a((.'b’f)"”“{ Lﬂ\ekk{ bo?‘ &F [c{ ™ C'J‘(m;ﬂfi‘j i ovdVLy '\'L". i/”‘){c){”'

42 -mx, Y\&ljh bees yre v .
@E»e(,kmj Ve Ce {b 2% Ceedug MaXinem a”uwa’st C e/R7e4e- C"’W‘f’iﬁ ff}“""‘{’"‘d “/’
9o ( fown eshimdy  Hove a rwvweyor coming by meayet evack,

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

‘_ru.f\'(-‘

(D- {:’.'Imt:' SXTWACK C‘:mﬂuik’be r*’du(.v(d ad ¥ "’JAC" wh S

g\iM@t‘_h\CM‘ o rjxo }/]G'J’S-{’ (‘-tWC‘ +’tr‘.e dvb\Py-jl'o,u (’E\C Oy ,’945'1‘@1[1\{’? MGJ% (—UW}’,

jeloud Vovs= :
@ The Alber fines and pad were plared and plonclrn lhee 1 n
spoet Cend o e fool & Fatbtgzi. his Ftlnir.vmq-“cgaﬂyh\i;ﬂ)q if(
h— hb\."-l‘&,r.‘:‘-"’ u_)cv}(,ﬂ be a Lyesorg and Okisl""“fr""‘ to -'H&e' Bt ljhh‘ ‘

Arre H 'lp-e‘"lth’ ve,

@‘ I;fffkoeecﬂzé /flq (w—ﬂvﬂJC .@\Hd)tyu/;}' anJ wov'{"’ "J-e afr’e’w h;o/}\mj

o & : A - ; v /2oy ¢
fb \-g(‘f\; v f-q/,,_j' £X cesd fp_,y(ﬁb[&b\{_ﬂ l J?f/!f’ v JZ*’ mﬁJ;,;"A ge O J ”
")LCJ SVVK-UVV{/

fi }IJ/'I. )L’/l by Civo" 7D ) W‘J AT Q?ﬂ if’@}'-(—‘ c.{‘ I’b & 'JL- fﬂ IC.}.\.A :

Rev. 10119117

m ﬂey F.V-uxf,—ir./v nal )L‘" A C/(,‘, f icmc./ /01 p{(] e :_ﬂ/]“,b'

NuS Ve s



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

-

fr SFT{‘?M‘E‘(“Z VAvrie vile (s M;Vl!W\LI‘ a. & / € ¢ vrerne.r 15 N}hfl
Jo £ -(5-6) dvid) f"""“!"“”‘)’ [ N Creiye )

7 s
“ The regueefed shyebs Berwevn ar [Tk vy wete IS

Men x|
T}'u &l&l&’"lbr"‘\{ /Of-f-"‘y") on /c-';" (&'\/-‘3"”‘3(’ ;':5 -%/—" 7 rxﬂ"/ﬂj
balieve f be minemal

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

f—uﬂ-— Bl % i"fff/-";Lr,c/ Veeviav e & i 3 have ! WV’JLC'/ fa
. ’ 7 - _ .yfcf
/ﬁx-*’*—lo .s@ax]o-«e_ 7613 r-é’O’r/c’t. ﬂt’YPP’ Vis f/"t/ ‘?“-rc"”é"} = 6’ wa

_ . - ; - wey )|
¥ pan v et 10 ovder #o A hnes /’wJ“e Cb””‘/"/"s ad

Cineern .

© NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

I ¥ nFeeTvaa ey J’/‘-E/r'-er(aﬂ Py 37—"-""‘*“'7( (‘4-/6”’4( "‘/h"‘"r ﬁ" /J'IUJ‘PCI
gV\}"‘Tl\) E’/ hawertr T havae /(:? e / ;Z/ML/ F’h.; Irv-'u*"l"/ h’“ cajc

(i/icﬂ flre & //1_-’?"'(’(-'{ (Jf;:.-,ucb«/fy woees self crected i n ol g

(e fuits e

Rev. 1011917



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

Gog b it 2 J)G.,._, ( dann ﬁ(g,zr (‘&J,,—T

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...

[0 TownBoard [] Zoning Board of Appeals [] Planning Board [] Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a... v

[0 changeofzoning [] special permit$ [] building permit [ permit [l amendment

[l variance [ approval of a plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...Issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

| v

M

N

AT g\('/\}/ f/f“{ | 2age

O/ (Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

(Street Address)

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/19/17 9



Gmail - 14 Trotters Field Run 4/12/22, 10:26 AM

Thanks

2 attachments
iy DOC112921.pdf
t] 1366K

«~ 14 Trotters Field 10-1 Letter.pdf
= 754K

Terry Goetz <terry.goetz@gmail.com=> Tue, Dec 7, 2021 at 6:00 AM
Draft To: Doug DeRue <DDeRue@townofpittsford.org=>

Cc: Bill Zink <BZink@townofpittsford.org=, Kelly Cline <KCline@townofpittsford.org>, Salvatore Tantalo <STantalo@townofpittsford.org>, Sue Donnelly
<SDonnelly@townofpittsford.org>

Hello Doug,

Doug DeRue <DDeRue@townofpittsford.org> Wed, Dec 15, 2021 at 12:39 PM
To: "Terry.goetz@gmail.com" <Terry.goetz@gmail.com=

Cc: Bill Zink <BZink@townofpittsford.org>, Sue Donnelly <SDonnelly@townofpittsford.org>, Salvatore Tantalo <STantalo@townofpittsford.org>, Kelly Cline
<KCline@townofpittsford.org>, April Zurowski <AZurowski@townofpittsford.org>

Hello Terry, just a reminder that the Zoning Board deadline for submission is this Friday the 17", we may be closing a little early on
Friday, if the building is closed there is a mail slot next to the front door that drops to a lockbox inside.

Thanks

hitps:,l’{mail.googIe.comfmaiUu,JOj?ik:{?aZaS?edO&uiewzpt&search...:msg-f%SM?18420429393470183&simp!:msg-f%3A1?19234 714851096373 Page 3 of 4



	01 Agenda_2022-05-16
	02 Minutes_2022-4-18
	03 21 Founders Green
	04 640 Mendon Center Road
	05 14 Trotters Field Run



